
CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 
 

 
 

THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 

 

 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such 
as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to 
contact the NBHA’s Administrative Office at 830.625.6909 x202 at least two (2) workdays prior to the 
meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 
 

Page 2 of 45 

AGENDA 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. PUBLIC HEARING (5:30 p.m.) 
 
D. CITIZENS’ COMMUNICATION  
 
This time is for citizens to address the Board on issues and items of concern. Pursuant to 
the Texas Open Meetings Act, there will be no Board discussion or action on items not on 
the agenda. Each citizen will be given three (5) minutes to speak.  

 
E. MINUTES 

 
1. Discussion and approval of minutes of the New Braunfels Housing Authority 

Board of Commissioners meeting of April 18, 2024. 
 

 
F. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Financials 
1. Discussion and resolution to approve the PHA 2024-2028 Five-Year Plan 

for the New Braunfels Housing Authority 
2. Discussion and resolution to approve the Second Quarter (Q2) payables. 
3. Discussion and resolution to approve the New Braunfels Housing 

Authority’s 2023-2024 Year to Date Financial Reports.  
4. Discussion and resolution to approve New Braunfels Housing Authority 

Tenant Account Receivables Write-Off 

 
G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
1. Master Developer update 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 3 of 45 
 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION –Closed Session1 
 
a. Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 551.071—Consultation with attorney and 

consideration of proposal regarding Case No. C2022-1609B; Housing 
Authority of the City of New Braunfels v. Ellis Townhomes Inc., et al. 

 
I. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY NECESSARY 

ACTION RELATING TO THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AS DESCRIBED 
ABOVE.  

 
J. ADJOURNMENT.  

NOTE: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large 
print, are requested to contact the NBHA’s Administrative Office at 830.625.6909 x202 at least 
two (2) workdays prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  

 

  

 
1 Note: Whenever the Texas Open Meetings Act (Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code) provides 
for a closed meeting in matters concerning legal advice, real estate, contracts, personnel matters, or security issues, 
the Board may find a closed meeting to be necessary. For convenience of the citizens interested in an item preceded 
by an asterisk, notice is given that a closed meeting is contemplated. However, the Board reserves the right to go 
into a closed meeting on any other item, whether it has an asterisk, when the Board determines there is a need for 
a closed meeting, and it is permitted by law. Pursuant to 30.06, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with 
a concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing 
law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun. Pursuant to 30.07, Penal Code, (trespass by holder 
license holder with an openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H. Chapter 411, Government 
Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly. 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 4 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 5 of 45 
 

E. DRAFT MINUTES 
 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, met 
in a Regular Session, on April 18, 2024, at 5:15 pm. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:                           COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: 
Chairperson Sharon Samples     Vice Chair Sarah Dixon 
Commissioner Justin Botter                                         Resident Commissioner Raymond Marquez                         
Commissioner Dr. Douglas Burke                                
                                                 
STAFF: 
Henry Alvarez, Executive Director 
Isabel Lee, MBA, Bookkeeper 
Stacy Howard, Administrative Assistant 
Phillip Colton, Property Manager 
Doug Poneck, Esquire 
Jeff Darby, Senior Counsel 
Nathan Brown, Assistant City Attorney 
 
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson Sharon Samples called the meeting to order at 05:32 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Mrs. Howard called Roll.  A quorum was present. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

 
Presentation of the Responsible Bidders for the RFQ 20231001 Request For 
Development Partners.  Sharon Samples, Board Chair 

 
A. Blue Ridge Atlantic Development (BRAD) 

 
Ruben Esqueda, Vice President of Development presented. 
 

B.  Cohen Esrey 
 
Tim Alcott, Director of Real Estate Development presented 
Stan Waterhouse, Development Director, South presented 
Lorraine Robles, Senior Development Manager presented 
Trent, Architect/Designer – Alamo Architects presented 
 

C. HRI Communities 
 

Chris Clement, Senior Vice President presented 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 6 of 45 
 

 
MINUTES 
 
Discussed and approved the minutes of the Annual Board of Commissioners meeting  
of January 25, 2024. 
 
Commissioner Botter motioned to approve the minutes. Commissioner Burke seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

 
1. Approval of a resolution to change the meeting time of the Annual Meeting 

being held on the 4th Thursday of the month of January from 7:00 p.m. to 5:15 
p.m. 
 

2. Approval of a resolution approving NBU Easement request affecting Villa 
Serena location.  

 
Chairperson Samples presented the items. 
 
Commissioner Burke motioned to approve the item. Chairperson Samples seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

2. Selection of Developer  
1. Consideration and approval to select a Developer based on the hierarchy of 

scores from the Evaluation results. Isabel Lee, Bookkeeper 

Isabel Lee presented the item. 

Commissioner Botter motioned to approve the item. Commissioner Burke seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 

 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION (Cont’d) 

3. Financials 
1. Consideration and approval of the First Quarter (Q1) payables. 
2. Consideration and approval of the Authority’s 2023-2024 Year to Date 

Financial Reports. Stacy Howard, Administrative Assistant 

Stacy Howard presented the item. 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 7 of 45 
 

Commissioner Botter motioned to approve the item. Commissioner Burke seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
 
Facilities Update Phillip Colton, Property Manager 

a. Laundry 
b. Floors 

Phillip Colton presented the item. 

CITIZENS COMMUNICATION 
 
One (1) citizen spoke. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION –Closed Sessioni 

 
a. Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 551.071—Consultation with attorney and 

consideration of potential litigation regarding Instrumentality – New 
Braunfels Community Resource Center. 

 
Convened into Executive Session at 6:30pm 
 
Motion to reject proposal in session. 
 
Commissioner Botter motioned to approve the item. Commissioner Burke seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Botter motioned to approve the item. Chairperson Samples seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously. 
 
RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION  
 
Reconvene into open session at 7:15pm 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:15pm



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 8 of 45 
 

 
 
 
Attest: 

 
 
             
Sharon Samples, Chairperson     Date 
 

 
 
              
Henry Alvarez,       Date 
Executive Director               
 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 9 of 45 
 

F. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
Agenda Item No. 1 

 
SUBJECT: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202407180001 approval of the PHA 2024-
2028 Five-Year Plan for the New Braunfels Housing Authority 

BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 
 
The Form HUD-50075-SY is to be completed once every 5 PHA fiscal years by all PHAs. 
The 5-Year Plan provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, 
and requirements concerning the PHA's operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, 
families served by the PHA, and members of the public of the PHA's mission, goals, and objectives 
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
The 5-Year Plan identify the PHA's quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to 
serve the needs of low- income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next 
five years. 
 
 STAFF RECCOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the PHA 2024-2028 Five-Year Plan. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Draft of the PHA 2024-2028 Five-Year Plan 

 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 10 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 11 of 45 
 

 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 12 of 45 
 

 

  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 13 of 45 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 202407180001 
 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF PHA 2024-2028 FIVE – YEAR PLAN FOR THE 
NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires 
Housing Authority Boards to review and approves Authority expenditures; and  

WHEREAS, The HUD required auditors to recommend a similar Authority review of its 
operational expenditures. 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the City of New Braunfels Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners hereby accepts and approves the PHA 2024-2028 Five – Year 
Plan. 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   
 

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved. 

 
Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 

the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 14 of 45 
 

CERTIFICATEFOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a public 
instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas {"NBHA"} hereby certifies as 
follows:  

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA 
{the "Board"} held a meeting on July 18, 2024 {the "Meeting"} of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum 
was present. Whereupon among other business transacted at the Meeting, a written  

APPROVAL OF PHA 2024-2028 FIVE – YEAR PLAN FOR THE NEW BRAUNFELS 
HOUSING AUTHORITY  

(the “Resolution") was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 

motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached 
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board's 
minutes of the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly 
and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, 
and purpose of the Meeting; and the Meeting was held and conducted in accordance 
with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of NBHA.  

 

SIGNED AND SEALED       ,2023.  

 

____________________________________ 

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 

 

(SEAL}  

  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 15 of 45 
 

Agenda Item No. 2 
 
. 
              
SUBJECT: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202407180002 approval of the Authority’s 
Second (2) Quarters Payables. 

BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 

The payables report captures operational expenditure at the end of the second (2nd) quarter. The 
New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA) reports $259,965 at month end of April 2024. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Reflects the accounts/vendors paid for referenced quarters. 

STAFF RECCOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the second (2nd) Quarter payables.  

ATTACHMENT: 

Accounts Payable Reports – Second (2nd) Quarter 

 

 

 

 

  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 16 of 45 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 17 of 45 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 18 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 19 of 45 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 202407180002 
 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF PAYABLES REPORT SECOND (2ND) 
QUARTER PAYABLES.  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 

Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 
 

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires 
Housing Authority Boards to review and approves Authority expenditures; and  

WHEREAS, The HUD required auditors to recommend a similar Authority review of its 
operational expenditures. 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the City of New Braunfels Housing 
Authority Board of Commissioners hereby accepts and approves the second (2nd) Quarter 
Payables Reports. 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   
 

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
 
 
 
 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 20 of 45 
 

CERTIFICATEFOR RESOLUTION 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a public 
instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas {"NBHA"} hereby certifies as 
follows:  

3. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA 
{the "Board"} held a meeting on July 18, 2024 {the "Meeting"} of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum 
was present. Whereupon among other business transacted at the Meeting, a written  

APPROVAL OF PAYABLES REPORT SECOND (2nd) QUARTER PAYABLES 

(the “Resolution") was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board.  

4. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached 
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board's 
minutes of the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly 
and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, 
and purpose of the Meeting; and the Meeting was held and conducted in accordance 
with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws of NBHA.  

 

SIGNED AND SEALED       ,2023.  

 

____________________________________ 

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 

 

(SEAL}  

 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 21 of 45 
 

Agenda Item No. 3 
 
SUBJECT: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202407180003 approval of the Authority’s 2023-
2024 Year to Date Financial Reports. 

BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 
 
Year to date the Low Rent Program (“Public Housing”) has a loss of ($45,612). Public Current Assets 
remain at $2,139,866. 

Year to date, Section 8 has a Net Operating Income of $713. (Please note Section 8 is operated on a calendar 
basis).  

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Generally, reflects the overall financial health of the Authority.  The New Braunfels Housing 
Authority (NBHA) financial conditions are reported as follows. 

Low Rent Program: 

Bank balance as of 4/30/24     $         5,907  
Rents collected                 49,223 
HUDOFND                 37,284 
Other Revenue                 11,089 
Operating Expenses                  (143,208)    
Net Operating Income (Loss)               $             (45,612) 
 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program: 
 
Bank Balance as of 4/30/24     $          56,073 
Restricted Net Position (RNP) (HUD Held)             (57,572) 
Unrestricted Net Position (UNP)                  (17,235) 
Tenant Revenue                           3,336 
Other Revenue                6,917 
HUD Admin Fees Earned                                                      19,138 
HUD (HAP) Funding                   193,006   
Total Housing Assistance Payments (HAP)       (187,062) 
Operating Expenses                 $              (34,622)          
Net Income          713 
 
 
 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 22 of 45 
 

Agenda Item No. 3 Cont’d 
 
 
STAFF RECCOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval of the 2023-2024 Year to Date Financial Reports.  

ATTACHMENT: 
 
2023-2024 Year to Date Financial Reports 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 23 of 45 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 24 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 25 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 26 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 27 of 45 
 

 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 28 of 45 
 

 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 29 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 30 of 45 
 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 31 of 45 
 

 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 32 of 45 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 202309110002 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NBHA 2023-2024 YEAR TO DATE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS. 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes it serves the public interest and is in the 

best interest of NBHA to accept the 2023-2024 Year To Date Financial Reports; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to approve and accept the 2023-2024 

Year To Date Financial Reports;  
 
 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the NBHA 2022-2023 Year To Date 
Financial Reports;  
 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   
 

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 33 of 45 
 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 
 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a 
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby certifies 
as follows: 

 
            1.           In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA 
(the “Board”) held a meeting on July 18, 2024 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers and 
members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present.  Whereupon among other 
business transacted at the Meeting, a written 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NBHA 2023-2024 YEAR TO DATE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS 

 
(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 
 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached 
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA. 

 
 
SIGNED AND SEALED __________, 2023. 
 
 

  
Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 
 
 

(SEAL) 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 34 of 45 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 
 
. 
              
SUBJECT: 

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 202407180004 approval to write off the 
Authority’s Delinquent Tenant Receivables. 

BACKGROUND AND RATIONAL: 

The tenant receivables report captures the delinquent accounts as of year 2023. The New Braunfels 
Housing Authority (NBHA) reports $33,538 at month end of July 2023. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Reflects the delinquent accounts at month end July 2023. 

STAFF RECCOMENDATION: 

Staff recommends approval to write off the delinquent accounts in the amount of $33,538.  

ATTACHMENT: 

Delinquent Accounts Report 

HUD Notification of Excessive Tenant Accounts Receivable 05-25-2022 

  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 35 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 36 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 37 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 38 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 39 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 40 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 41 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 42 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 43 of 45 
 

 



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 44 of 45 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 202309110004 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE OFF OF NBHA DELINQUENT TENANT 
RECEIVABLES  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of New 
Braunfels, Texas, a public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas 
(“NBHA”) recognizes the importance of responding to the housing and support needs of its 
residents in times of emergency or calamity; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners believes it serves the public interest and is in the 

best interest of NBHA to accept the approval to write off the Authority’s Delinquent Tenant 
Receivables.; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to approve and accept to write off the 

Authority’s Delinquent Tenant Receivables.  
 
 

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT: 
 

Section 1.  The Board hereby accepts and approves the write off of the Authority’s 
Delinquent Tenant Receivables.  
 

Section 2.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held 
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, 
or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.   
 

Section 3.  The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and 
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part 
of the judgment and findings of the Board. 
 

Section 4.  All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any 
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions 
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein. 
 

Section 5.  This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Texas and the United States of America. 
 

Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage. 
  



NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Thursday, July 18, 5:15 pm 
 

Page 45 of 45 
 

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 
 

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a 
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby certifies 
as follows: 

 
            1.           In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA 
(the “Board”) held a meeting on July 18, 2024 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers and 
members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present.  Whereupon among other 
business transacted at the Meeting, a written 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE OFF OF DELINQUENT TENANT 
RECEIVABLES 

 
(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed.  It was 
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said 
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed, and carried by a majority vote 
of the Board. 
 

2. A true, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached 
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of 
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified 
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the 
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws 
of NBHA. 

 
 
SIGNED AND SEALED __________, 2023. 
 
 

  
Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director 
 
 

(SEAL) 
  

 
 


